

RE: OPG Q4 2017 Submission to Province

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.perkins@ontario.ca>, "Renwick, Meredith (ENERGY)" <meredith.renwick@ontario.ca>, "Feenstra, Mike (ENERGY)" <mike.feenstra@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 01 Mar 2018 16:55:01 -0500
Attachments: Q4 2017 Press Release - PROVINCE MAILING.DOCX (457.55 kB); Q4 2017 MD&A - DRAFT - Feb 16 - PROVINCE MAILING.DOCX (354.54 kB); 2017 AIF - DRAFT - Feb 16 - PROVINCE MAILING.DOCX (848.06 kB); Q4 2017 OPG FS PROVINCE MAILING Feb 16.docx (346.14 kB); 2018-02-27 - OPG Annual Results 2017- summary.docx (207.08 kB); 20180221 OPG Financials Q4 ENERGY comments.docx (22.91 kB)

Okay, great. Good to know comms has reviewed.

Will all of these docs be public facing? Going through them now, but don't recall reviewing this many products the last go around.

Copying Mike as well, so he has access to these materials.

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: March 1, 2018 3:49 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Campbell, David (ENERGY) <David.Campbell2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; Perkins, Michael (ENERGY) <Michael.Perkins@ontario.ca>; Renwick, Meredith (ENERGY) <Meredith.Renwick@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: OPG Q4 2017 Submission to Province

Hi James,

I checked with Sam, and he said comms has reviewed and has no comments.

Thanks,
Deni

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: March-01-18 3:45 PM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Perkins, Michael (ENERGY); Renwick, Meredith (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OPG Q4 2017 Submission to Province

Can we please have this added to the issues forecast, Meredith?

Deni/Martin, have ministry issues/comms already reviewed these products?

Thank you,
James

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: March 1, 2018 3:39 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Campbell, David (ENERGY) <David.Campbell2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: OPG Q4 2017 Submission to Province

Thanks Everyone.

Deni

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: March-01-18 3:38 PM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OPG Q4 2017 Submission to Province

Adding James on the comms products. We'll try to turn this around quickly.

Matt

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 3:34 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: OPG Q4 2017 Submission to Province

Hi Matt and David,

Please find attached the following:

- OPG Press Release
- OPG MD&A
- OPG Annual Information Form
- OPG Q4 Financial Statements
- OPG Q4 Results – Summary
- DM approved Staff Comments on all of these documents

We're looking for approval for SNAP to share these with OPG. OPG intends to post its Q4 financials on March 8th, and we're expecting comments from us last week, so it would be great if we could get these out to them as soon as we can.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Deni

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025